& Herefordshire
O Council

Agenda

Licensing Sub-Committee

Date:  Thursday 21 November 2024

Time: 10.00 am

Place: Conference Room 1 - Herefordshire Council, Plough
Lane Offices, Hereford, HR4 OLE

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting.
For any further information please contact:

Matthew Evans
Tel: 01432383690
Email: matthew.evans@herefordshire.gov.uk

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in
another format, please call Matthew Evans on 01432383690 or e-mail
matthew.evans@herefordshire.gov.uk in advance of the meeting.



Agenda for the Meeting of the Licensing Sub-
Committee

Membership

Councillor Polly Andrews (Chairperson)
Councillor Bruce Baker
Councillor Peter Hamblin



Herefordshire Council 21 NOVEMBER 2024

Agenda

Pages
PUBLIC INFORMATION

THE NOLAN PRINCIPLES
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive apologies for absence.

2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)

To receive any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting in place
of a Member of the committee.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations of interest in respect of items on the agenda.

4. APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE IN | 11-66
RESPECT OF SWAN HOTEL, CHURCH STREET, KINGTON,
HEREFORDSHIRE, HR5 3AZ- LICENSING ACT 2003

To consider an application for a variation for a premises licence in respect of
Swan Hotel, Church Street, Kington, Herefordshire, HR5 3AZ under the
Licensing Act 2003.







The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings

YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: -

e Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the business
to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information.

¢ Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the meeting.

e Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to six
years following a meeting.

e Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up to
four years from the date of the meeting. (A list of the background papers to a report is
given at the end of each report). A background paper is a document on which the officer
has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public.

e Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors with
details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees.

e Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council,
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees.

e Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title.

e Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, subject
to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a
nominal fee of £1.50 for postage).

e Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of the
Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy documents.

RECORDING OF THIS MEETING

Please note that the council will be making a recording of this public meeting. These
recordings form part of the public record of the meeting and are made available for members
of the public via the council’s website.

To ensure that recording quality is maintained, could members and any attending members
of the public speak as clearly as possible and keep background noise to a minimum while
recording is in operation.

Please also note that other attendees are permitted to film, photograph and record our public
meetings provided that it does not disrupt the business of the meeting.

If you do not wish to be filmed or photographed, please identify yourself so that anyone who
intends to record the meeting can be made aware.



Please ensure that your mobile phones and other devices are turned to silent during the
meeting.

The reporting of meetings is subject to the law and it is the responsibility of those doing the
reporting to ensure that they comply.



Licensing Hearing Flowchart

Introduction

Discussion

Report by council

e Outline of application
e Summary of issues

A 4

Parties address committee using
spokesman if necessary

A 4
Applicant addresses committee

A 4

Members of committee can ask
guestions

A 4

Cross examination generally not
permitted.

A 4

All parties to have equal maximum
length of time to speak.

A 4

Note: hearing may be adjourned or
heard in party’s absence.







. Herefordshire
O Council

The Seven Principles of Public Life

(Nolan Principles)

1. Selflessness
Holders of public office should act solely in terms of the public interest.

2. Integrity
Holders of public office must avoid placing themselves under any obligation to
people or organisations that might try inappropriately to influence them in their work.
They should not act or take decisions in order to gain financial or other material
benefits for themselves, their family, or their friends. They must declare and resolve
any interests and relationships.

3. Objectivity

Holders of public office must act and take decisions impartially, fairly and on merit,
using the best evidence and without discrimination or bias.

4.  Accountability

Holders of public office are accountable to the public for their decisions and actions
and must submit themselves to the scrutiny necessary to ensure this.

5. Openness
Holders of public office should act and take decisions in an open and transparent
manner. Information should not be withheld from the public unless there are clear
and lawful reasons for so doing.

6. Honesty
Holders of public office should be truthful.

7. Leadership
Holders of public office should exhibit these principles in their own behaviour. They

should actively promote and robustly support the principles and be willing to
challenge poor behaviour wherever it occurs.

Marshall, Caroline (Democratic Services Officer) P@ge 1 13/11/24
Version number 3






AGENDA ITEM 4

& Herefordshire
O Council

Application for a variation of a premises licence in respect of Swan Hotel,
Church Street, Kington, Herefordshire, HR5 3AZ- Licensing Act 2003.

Meeting: Licensing sub-committee
Meeting date: Thursday 21 November 2024 at 10:00hrs

Report by: Senior Licensing Technical Officer

Classification
Open

Decision type

This is not an executive decision

Wards affected
Kington

Purpose

To consider an application for a variation for a premises licence in respect of Swan Hotel, Church
Street, Kington, Herefordshire, HR5 3AZ under the Licensing Act 2003

Recommendation(s)

That:
The sub committee determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in
the overall interests of the local community. They should give appropriate weight to:

a) The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives,

b) The representations (including supporting information) presented by all parties,
¢) The guidance issued to local authorities under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, and

d) The Herefordshire Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2020 — 2025.

Reasons for Recommendations

Ensures compliance with the Licensing Act 2003

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Senior LeadOfficerTechnical Officer on 01432 261761, email: licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

11



Alternative options

1. There are a number of options open to the sub-committee:

a) Grant the licence subject to conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule
accompanying the application and the mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act

2003,

b) Grant the licence subject to modified conditions to that of the operating schedule where the
sub-committee considers it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and add

mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act 2003,

c) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates

d) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premise supervisor, or

e) To refuse the application

Key considerations

Licence Application

2. The application for the variation of a premises licence has received relevant representation and

is therefore brought before the sub-committee for determination.

3. Herefordshire Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy 2020 to 2025 states “All representations
must be ‘relevant’, for example they must be about the likely effect of the grant of the application”.

This followed paragraph 8.57 in the s182 Guidance which uses the same wording.

4, The details of the application are:

Applicant

Casey Miles Nicholls-Floyd

Agent

The Licensing Guys

Type of application:

Grant

Date received:
26 September 2024

28 day consultation
started:

27 September 2024

28 Days consultation ended:

24 October 2024

12




Summary of Application

The application (appendix 1) requests the variation of a premises licence to allow the following
licensable activities, during the hours shown, as follows:

Extend the hours for Licensed Activities as follows:

Live and Recorded Music (Indoors/Outdoors), Performance of Dance (Indoors/Outdoors),
Anything Similar to Regulated Entertainment (Indoors/Outdoors)

Sale/Supply of Alcohol (Consumption on and off the premises)

Monday — Sunday: 10:00 — 01:00hrs

Late Night Refreshment (Indoors)
Monday — Sunday 23:00 — 01:00hrs

Update the Premises Licence conditions
Current Licence

A copy of the current licence and premises plan are attached at Appendix 2. It authorises the
following:

A performance of live music; Any playing of recorded music; A performance of dance; Other
entertainment

Monday-Saturday: 10:00 - 23:30

Sunday: 10:00 - 22:30

New Year's Eve 11:00 - 23:00 New Year's Day 36 hours continuous

Provision of late night refreshment; Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday-Thursday: 10:00 - 23:30

Friday-Saturday: 10:00 - 00:30

Sunday: 10:00 - 22:30

New Year's Eve 11:00 - 23:00 New Year's Day 36 hours continuous

Summary of Representations

No representations were made by any of the responsible authorities.
A total of Ten (10) representations were received from members of the public.

Six (6) representations were received that the Licensing Authority has accepted as being
13



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

relevant. The representations are in relation to noise and anti-social behaviour that could occur
with the extension of hours (appendix 3).

Two (2) representations that were received from members of the public were deemed not
relevant and therefore rejected as they did not address the likely effect of the grant of the
application.

Two (2) representations from members of the public were withdrawn.

Premises History

The premises was first licenced in 2005.

Since being licensed, the Licensing Authority has received and granted (3) applications to
Transfer the premises licence and six (6) applications to Vary Designated Premises Supervisor
(DPS).

Casey Miles Nicholls-Floyd has been the current DPS since March 2018 and premises licence
holder and DPS since October 2022.

On 7 August 2023, the Licensing Authority wrote to the premises licence holder regarding
breach of the premises licence. On the evening of Saturday 5 August 2023 at 23:46hrs, during
an out of hours patrol, it was witnessed that people were dancing in the premises and loud
music could be heard from outside. The premises are licenced until 23:30hrs therefore all
music should have ceased by then. A copy of the letter can be found at Appendix 4

Community impact

15.

Any decision may have an impact on the local community.

Environmental Impact

16.

This report is in relation to a premises license under the Licensing Act 2003 and as such there
are minimal environmental impacts for the council, as licensing authority.

Equality duty

17.

Under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010, the ‘general duty’ on public authorities is set out as
follows:

A public authority must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the need to —

a) eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is prohibited by

or under this Act.

14



18.
19.

20.

b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic

c)

and persons who do not share it.

foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and
persons who do not share it.

There are no equality issues in relation to the content of this report.

This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the
residents from the local neighbourhood. Any of the steps outlined in section 1 of this report
may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or may have
impact upon the day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the premises.

Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has the right
to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes business
premises). This right may be interfered with by the council on a number of grounds including
the protection of rights and freedoms of others. The First Protocol — Article 1 — also provides
that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his possessions and shall not be
deprived of his possessions except in the public interest and conditions provided for by law.
Members must accordingly make a decision which is proportionate to the hearing and
endeavour to find a balance between the rights of the applicant, residents and the community
as a whole.

Resource implications

21.

This report is in relation to a premises license under the Licensing Act 2003 and as such there
are minimal resource implications for the council, as Licensing Authority.

Financial implications

22.

There are unlikely to be any financial implications for the council, as Licensing Authority at this
time.

Legal implications

23.

24.

25.

As relevant representations have been received, the sub committee must determine the
application under Section 3.5.7 (c) of the Herefordshire Council constitution. The
representations must relate to the licensing objectives and the sub committee must determine
the likely effect of the grant of the premises licences on the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

The Licensing Authority must have regard to the promotion of the four licensing objectives
namely; the prevention of crime and disorder; public safety; the prevention of public nuisance;
and the protection of children from harm in exercising its functions under the Licensing Act
2003. Further regard should be had to the statutory guidance under Section 182 of the Act and
the Council’'s own statement of licensing policy. The options available to the Licensing
Authority are set out in section 1 of this report.

The sub committee should be aware of a number of stated cases which have appeared before
the Administrative Court and are binding on the Licensing Authority.

15



26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

The case of Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral Borough Magistrates' Court (Case No:
C0/5533/2006) at the High Court of Justice Queen's Bench Division Administrative Court on 6
May 2008, [2008] EWHC 838 (Admin), 2008 WL 1968943, Before the Honourable Mrs Justice
Black. In this case it was summed up that: -

A Licensing Authority must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under
section 182. Licensing authorities may depart from it if they have reason to do so but will need
to give full reasons for their actions.

Furthermore the Thwaites case established that only conditions should be attached to a licence
with a view to promoting the Licensing objectives and that ‘real evidence’ must be presented to
support the reason for imposing these conditions.

This judgment is further supported in the case of The Queen on the Application of Bristol
Council v Bristol Magistrates' Court, CO/6920/2008 High Court of Justice Queen's Bench
Division The Administrative Court, 24 February 2009, [2009] EWHC 625 (Admin) 2009 WL
648859 in which it was said:

‘Licensing authorities should only impose conditions which are necessary and proportionate for
the promotion for licensing objectives’.

In addition to this it was stated that any condition attached to the licence should be an
enforceable condition.

Right of Appeal

31.

32.

Schedule 5 Part 1 of the Licensing Act 2003 gives a right of appeal which states:
Variation of licence under section 35.

(1) This paragraph applies where an application to vary a premises licence is (in whole or in
part) under section 35.

(2) The applicant may appeal against any decision to modify the conditions of the licence
under subsection (4)(a) of that section. —

3) Where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the application
desires to contend—
(a) that any variation made ought not to have been made, or
(b) that, when varying the licence, the licensing authority ought not to have modified
the conditions of the licence, or ought to have modified them in a different way,
under subsection (4)(a) of that section he may appeal against the decision
(4) In sub-paragraph (3) “relevant representations” has the meaning given in section 35(5).

Appeals should be made to the Magistrates Court and must be made within 21 days beginning
with the day on which the appellant was notified by the licensing authority of the decision
appealed against

Risk management

33.

There is little risk associated with the decision at this time as the legislation allows a right of
appeal to the Magistrates Court within a period of 21 days of being notified of the decision in
writing.

16



Consultees

34.  All responsible authorities and members of the public living within Herefordshire.

Appendices

Appendix 1 — Application Form

Appendix 2 — Current Premises Licence & Plan
Appendix 3 — Public Representations
Appendix 4 — Warning Letter 07.08.2023

Background papers

None Identified

Please include a glossary of terms, abbreviations and acronyms used in
this report.

DPS: Designated Premises Supervisor

17






THE

LICENSING GUYS

KEEPING YOU LEGAL AND TRADING

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If
you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under
section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number: PR00490

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Swan Hotel, Church Street

Post town Kington Postcode HR5 3AZ

Telephone number at premises (if
any)

Non-domestic rateable value of
premises

£15,750

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact .
telephone number
E-mail address (optional) | | IEGEGEzGNG<G<G

Current postal address: The Swan Hotel
Church Street

Post town | Kington | Postcode | HR5 3AZ

19



Part 3 - Variation
Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Yes vV

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take DD MM YYYY
effect? LI T[]

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the
late-night levy? (Please see guidance note 1) No v/

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see
guidance note 2)

The purpose of this application is to extend the hours for licensed activities to
support the existing business and enable the premises to develop a programme of
regular entertainment to its established and loyal clientele, residents and guests,
by providing occasional entertainment including vocalists and other live musicians.

In addition, we have reviewed the current operating schedule and taken the
opportunity to request the removal of outdated or unenforceable requirements and
strengthen the licence with the addition of some newly proposed conditions to
ensure the Licensing Objectives are robustly promoted.

This application seeks to:

extend the hours for Licensed Activities as follows:

Live and Recorded Music, Performance of Dance, Other Entertainment,
Alcohol Sales: Monday — Sunday: 10:00 — 01:00hrs

Late Night Refreshment: Monday — Sunday 23:00 — 01:00hrs

and update the Premises Licence conditions in Annex 3.

Please note: this application does not seek to vary the Non-Standard Timings
which will remain as per the current licence.

In writing the application we have had regard to the Licensing Act 2003, the
current Government Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182
of the Licensing Act 2004, and the Herefordshire Council Statement of Licensing
Policy.

Through the Licensing Guys Ltd, the applicant wishes to engage fully with all
responsible authorities and other interested parties.

Should any person wish to discuss any aspect of the application or proposed
activities, early contact and dialogue would be welcomed.

20



If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more
people are expected to attend the premises at any one

time, please state the number expected to attend:

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be
subject to change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see Please tick all that

guidance note 3) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) a'n){thilng ofa si'm.ilar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

21

D N L N N N N B I A I I



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | Indoors []

(please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors | []

Day | Start E Inis Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please
read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of plays at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

Sat read guidance note 7)

Sun

22




B

Films

Will the exhibition of films take place

Standard days and | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | Indoors ]

timings (please read | (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors | []

Finis

Day | Start | Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the exhibition of films at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

23




C

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please qive further details (please read guidance note 5)

Day | Start E'ms

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for indoor sporting events at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

24




D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — | Indoors ]

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Outdoors | []

guidance note 8)

Day | Start E inis Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

25




E

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day | Start Finish

Will the performance of live music take

place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

please tick (please read guidance note

4) Outdoors | []
Both v

Mon | 10:00 | 01:00

Tue | 10:00 | 01:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 5)

Wed | 10:00 | 01:00

Thur | 10:00 | 01:00

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live

music (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 10:00 | 01:00

Sat | 10:00 | 01:00

Sun | 10:00 | 01:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of live music at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please li

st

(please read guidance note 7)

As per existing licence.

26




Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take

Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note

guidance note 8) 4) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both v

Mon | 10:00 01:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 5)

Tue | 10:00 01:00

Wed | 10:00 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
music (please read guidance note 6)

Thur | 10:00 01:00

Fri 10:00 01:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the playing of recorded music at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat | 10:00 | 01:00 | (Please read guidance note 7)
As per existing licence.

Sun | 10:00 | 01:00

27




G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the performance of dance take
place indoors or outdoors or both — | Indoors
please tick (please read guidance
note 4) Outdoors
Both v

Mon | 10:00 | 01:00

Tue | 10:00 |01:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance

note 5)

Wed | 10:00 | 01:00

Thur | 10:00 | 01:00

State any seasonal variations for the performance of

dance (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 10:00 | 01:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the

premises for the performance of dance at different

times to those listed in the column on the left,

Sat | 10:00 | 01:00

Sun | 10:00 | 01:00

please list (please read guidance note 7)

As per existing licence.

28




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment
you will be providing

Any type of entertainment similar to the above, not
including adult / relevant entertainment.

Day | Start Finish

Mon | 10:00 | 01:00

Will this entertainment take place Indoors
indoors or outdoors or both —

please tick (please read guidance Outdoors

note 4) Both v

Tue | 10:00 | 01:00

Wed | 10:00 | 01:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 5)

Thur | 10:00 | 01:00

Fri 1 10:.00 |01:00

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q)
(please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) at
different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

10:00 01:00

Sun
10:00 | 01:00 | As per existing licence.
10:00 01:00

29




Late night Will the provision of late night v

refreshment refreshment take place indoors or Indoors

Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick

timings (please read (please read guidance note 4) Outdoors | []

guidance note 8)

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon | 23:00 01:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 5)

Tue | 23:00 01:00

Wed | 23:00 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of
late night refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur | 23:00 01:00

Fri 23:00 01:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the provision of late night refreshment
at different times, to those listed in the column on

Sat | 23:00 01:00 | theleft, please list (please read guidance note 7)
As per existing licence.

Sun | 23:00 01:00

30




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please premises [

timings (please read | read guidance note 9)

guidance note 8) Off the u
premises
Day | Start E'ms Both v

Mon | 10:00 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of
alcohol (please read guidance note 6)

Tue |10:00 | 01:00

Wed | 10:00 | 01:00

Thur | 10:00 01:00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the supply of alcohol at different times
to those listed in the column on the left, please list
Fri 10:00 01:00 (please read guidance note 7)

As per existing licence.

Sat | 10:00 | 01:00

Sun | 10:00 | 01:00

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give
rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 10).

None.

31



Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 8)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance

note 6)

Day | Start Finish

Mon | 10:00 10:00

Tue | 10:00 01:00

Wed | 10:00 01:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the

T premises to be open to the public at different times

ur 1 10:00 01:00 | from those listed in the column on the left, please

list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri | 10:00 | 01:00 | As per existing licence.

Sat 10:00 01:00

Sun | 10:00 | 01:00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you
believe could be removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you
are seeking.

We view this variation as an opportunity to review and update all the conditions
within Annex 3 of the licence and propose replacing the conditions with those
specified in section M of this application to reflect and meet the current business
needs, current standards of compliance, and ensure the Licensing Objectives are
robustly promoted by specific, clear, unambiguous and enforceable requirements.

| have enclosed the premises licence

Please tick as appropriate

v

| have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

32




If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the
licence or part of it below

Reasons why | have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of
premises licence.

Not applicable.

M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing
objectives as a result of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives

Staff Training

All staff responsible for selling alcohol shall receive induction and/or refresher
training to BIIAB Level | or equivalent commensurate with their role and
responsibilities in relation to the sale of alcohol and the times and conditions of the
premises licence.

Training shall include:
e Challenge 25 Age Verification Policy (below)
Drink Spiking Policy
Safeguarding Checklist
Proxy sales
Refusal for underage, behaviour, and/or intoxication
Completion of refusal log
Completion of both the incident log

Training will be documented, refreshed at least annually, training records will be
kept at the premises for at least one year, and records will be made available to
the Police and/or Local Authority upon request.

CCTV

A digital CCTV system shall be installed and maintained at the premises with
cameras covering all entrances and exits and public areas.

The system shall be fully operational and record at all times the premises is open
for licensable activities.

All recordings used in conjunction with CCTV shall:
¢ be of evidential quality in all lighting conditions;
e indicate the correct time and date; and
e be retained for a period of 31 consecutive days.

A responsible person must be trained to use the system, as a recorded image
must be available for inspection and downloading immediately upon reasonable
request to officers of Responsible Authorities.

All images downloaded from the CCTV system must be provided in a format that
can be viewed on readily available equipment without the need for specialist
software.

33



SIA Security Staff

The requirement for SIA security personnel will be determined by individual risk
assessments specific to each event.

The Licensee shall ensure that when door supervisors are engaged for duty at the
premises, their details (names and licence numbers) are recorded in an
appropriate book kept at the premises.

The SIA log must be available for inspection by the Police or Authorised Officer at
all times when the premises are open.

Alcohol Sales for Consumption Off the Premises

All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises must be provided in sealed
containers.

No open vessels containing alcoholic drinks may be taken from the premises other
than for consumption in the outside area.

Written Delegated Authority

Where alcohol sales are made under a Personal Licence Holder’'s delegated
authority, a written record of the delegation of authority must be maintained on the
premises and available for inspection.

The record must include:

a. The name of the personal licence holder delegating their authority.
b. The personal licence number and issuing authority

c. The name(s) of the person duly authorised
d

The date the delegated person received training on their responsibilities under
the Licensing Act 2003

e. The signatures of both persons

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Refusal Log

There shall be a register for the recording of all alcohol sale refusals, including
attempted under-age sales, proxy sales and refusals to those who appear
intoxicated.

Details to be recorded shall include the date, time, name (if known), physical
description of the person, the reason for the refusal, names of staff involved, and
whether the refusal was captured on CCTV.

Any identification document coming into the possession of a member of staff,
including security staff, shall be recorded in the register, including the name of the
person/name on the identification document.

The register shall be available for immediate inspection by any authorised officer
of the responsible authorities and shall be securely retained by the licence holder
for a for a period of 12 months from the date of the last entry.

34



Incident Log

An incident log must be kept at the premises and must be retained for a period of
12 months from the date an incident occurred. The log must be made immediately
available on request to Police or an ‘officer of a responsible authority’, and must
record the following:

all crimes reported to the premises (where relevant to the licensing objectives)
all ejections of patrons

any complaints received (where relevant to the licensing objectives)

any incidents of disorder

any illicit drugs or weapons seized or found on the premises, and

-~ 0 o0 T o

any visit by a relevant authority or emergency services, noting time, date &
purpose and those officials by name.

Toilet Checks

Regular toilet checks will be conducted by vigilant staff for the purpose of
detecting and removing any items associated with illegal drug use.

c) Public safety

A current Fire Risk Assessment will be completed, maintained on the premises,
and made available for inspection by any officer of a Responsible Authority on
request.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The premises licence holder will operate the business with general consideration
in respect of the surrounding areas, neighbours and businesses.

Appropriate signs, requesting patrons leave quietly and with consideration for
neighbours in the vicinity, will be displayed clearly and prominently at exits.

During events involving the provision of live or recorded music, the DPS or other
responsible person will monitor music volumes and ensure they are maintained at
a reasonable level to prevent causing noise nuisance.

Any entertainment provided in the outdoor area will end by 22:30hrs.

All doors and windows will be closed from 22:30hrs when regulated entertainment
is being provided inside the premises.

The removal of waste or bottles into external bins will not take place between
23:00hrs and 07:30hrs on any day.

The outside area will be closed from 23:00hrs, with the exception of patrons wishing
to smoke.

e) The protection of children from harm

35



Age Verification Scheme — Challenge 25

A challenge 25 age verification scheme will operate at the premises whereby any
person who appears to be under 25 years of age, and unknown to the staff
member serving as a person over 18 years of age, shall not be served alcohol
unless they provide identification to prove they are over 18 years of age.

Staff must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under
25 years of age to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either:-

a. a holographic mark or
b. an ultraviolet feature.

Acceptable Proof of age/ID documents shall only comprise a passport, photo card
driving licence, an EU/EEA national ID card or similar document, an HM Forces
warrant card, a card bearing the PASS hologram, or any electronic or biometric
age verification technology approved by the licensing authority.

Appropriate signage advertising the operation of the Challenge 25 scheme must
be displayed in the vicinity of all points of sale for alcohol.

Child Restriction

No children under 18 will be permitted on the premises after 23:00hrs, with the
exception of the children of guests residing in the hotel.

Adult entertainment, services, or activities are prohibited from taking place at the
premises. (Adult Entertainment includes, but is not restricted to, such
entertainment or services, which would generally include topless bar staff,
striptease, lap-table, or pole dancing, performances involving feigned violence,
sexual acts or fetishism, or entertainment involving strong or offensive language).

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or v
® | have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application
has been made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable.

[

[

® | understand that | must now advertise my application. v

® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. v~

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my v
application will be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON
SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

36



Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s
solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

eba Danson for TL Guys Ltd
Date 26 September 2024
Capacity Licensing Consultant

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 14)

The Licensing Guys,
Rural Enterprise Centre
Vincent Carey Road
Rotherwas Business Park

Post town | HEREFORD Postcode | HR2 6FE

Telephone number (if any) | 07983 922180

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
reba@thelicensingguys.com

37






L. Herefordshire
C) Council

LICENSING ACT 2003
Part A - Premises Licence

Premises licence number - PR00490 (App to Vary Transfer)

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Swan Hotel
Church Street
Kington

HR5 3AZ

Telephone number: 01544 230510

Where the licence is time limited the dates:

Not Applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

1 A performance of live music

2 Any playing of recorded music

3 A performance of dance

4, Other entertainment

5. Provision of late night refreshment

6. Sale by retail of alcohol (Inside and Outside)
Restrictions on Licensable Activities as numbered above
4
6.

Live bands
Outside patio area

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

A performance of live music; Any playing of recorded music; A performance of dance;
Other entertainment

Monday-Saturday: 10:00 - 23:30

Sunday: 10:00 - 22:30
New Year's Eve 11:00 - 23:00 New Year's Day 36 hours continuous

Provision of late night refreshment; Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday-Thursday: 10:00 - 23:30
Friday-Saturday: 10:00 - 00:30
Sunday: 10:00 - 22:30

New Year's Eve 11:00 - 23:00 New Year's Day 36 hours continuous

Licensing Section, Herefordshire Council
8 St Owen Street, Hereford. HR1 2PJ

39




L. Herefordshire
C) Council

The opening hours of the premises

Monday-Thursday: 10:00 - 00:00

Friday-Saturday: 10:00 - 01:00

Sunday: 10:00 - 23:00

New Year's Eve 11:00 - 23:00 New Year's Day 36 hours continuous

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

Alcohol-On and Off the premises

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

Mr Casey Miles Nicholls-Floyd
The Swan Hotel

Church Street

Kington

Herefordshire

HR5 3AZ

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Mr Casey Miles Nicholls-Floyd
XXXXX
XXXXX
XXXXX
XXXXX

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Licence Number — PL2326
Issuing Authority — Herefordshire Council

Licensing Section, Herefordshire Council
8 St Owen Street, Hereford. HR1 2PJ

40


mailto:caseyf@hotmail.co.uk

L. Herefordshire
C) Council

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

Irresponsible Drinks Promotions
1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the
sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of
drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

Free Drinking Water

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

Age verification

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification
policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and
either—

(&) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Small Measures
4. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iiii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

Licensing Section, Herefordshire Council
8 St Owen Street, Hereford. HR1 2PJ

41



L. Herefordshire
C) Council

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Below Cost Price
A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-
(a) at atime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

Door supervision
Each individual required to carry out a security activity must be licensed by the Security Industry
Authority

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

Licensing conditions - Licensing objectives

General:
During the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from the premises,
unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;

consumption of the alcohol on the premises by, or, the taking, sale or supply of alcohol to any
person residing in the licensed premises;

the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the dispatch by the vendor of the
alcohol so ordered;

the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or supply
of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of
members of Her Majestys naval, military or air forces;

the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or

the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a person residing
there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by
persons so supplied; or

the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there for the
purposes of the business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the consumption of liquor so
supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the expense of their employer or of the person carrying on or

Licensing Section, Herefordshire Council
8 St Owen Street, Hereford. HR1 2PJ

42



L. Herefordshire
C) Council

in charge of the business on the premises;

Responsible member of staff will always be on the premises Friday & Saturday nights to finish of
business.

Trouble makers ejected immediately and not allowed to stay beyond 11pm on future nights.
Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

- The provision of a capacity limit

- The provision of CCTV which meets the requirements and expectations of the Licensing
Authoirty and police

- The provision of Door Supervisors on days when the supply of alcohol is authorised after 00:00
and regulated entertainment is provided

- The provision of a last entry time of 00:00

- The provision of an incident book

- The prevention of open containers being taken from the premise

- That a personal licence holder is on the premise at all times it operates for the licensable activity
of the provision of live music

- The provision of a time when the external area would not be used for the licesable activities or
the consumption of alcohol

Not offering cheap drinks or promotions in the evenings beyond what we do now.

Member of staff to patol toilets and lobby area more often to detect any drug use.
Public Safety:

GENERAL

a) The Licensee shall take all reasonable precautions to ensure the safety of the public and
performers on the premises.

b) In undertaking any or all of the conditions, the Licensee shall comply with all reasonable
requests of the Police, the Fire Authority and the Licensing Authorities Officers.

c) The approved arrangements, including the means of escape, the fire alarm and warning
system, the fire fighting equipment, the electrical installations and mechanical equipment shall be
maintained in good condition and full working order.

OVERCROWDING

Adequate systems shall be in place to control numbers of persons entering the premises to
prevent over crowding and alleviate crowd control problems. During an event the maximum
permitted numbers shall be:

VENTILATION AND HEATING
Adequate means of ventilation and heating shall be provided at the premises whilst open to the
public and shall be maintained in a proper working condition

FIRST AID
The Licensee shall ensure that an adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and
material is available on the premises.

LIGHTING

All parts of the premises shall be provided with adequate illumination during the whole time the
premises are being used for any licensable activities. All routes of escape and all parts of the
premises to which the public have access shall be provided with adequate and assured lighting
from two independent supplies and systems

Licensing Section, Herefordshire Council
8 St Owen Street, Hereford. HR1 2PJ

43



L. Herefordshire
C) Council

ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION

A current inspection certificate shall be held for all electrical installations in accordance with BS
7671 and BS5266-1

FIRE SAFETY

The Licensee shall ensure that a fire risk assessment is carried out for the whole premises.
He/she shall also ensure that all fire risks are minimised in accordance with current industry good
practice and a full copy of this risk assessment is made available for inspection on request by an
authorised officer.

The fire risk assessment shall cover the following areas;
Means of escape

Exit routes and exit notices

Exit doors

Disabled access and escape

Reporting of Fires

Fire Procedure

Fire Logbook

Access for Fire Appliances

Fire Fighting Equipment

Fire Resistant Furniture and Fittings

Smoking

l. Explosive and Flammable Substances

c) The Licensee is responsible at all times for ensuring the safety of public in
attendance in the event of fire or other such emergency.

XTI S KQ T o0 o9 o
. . . - . . . - N

GAS INSTALLATIONS

The gas installation shall hold a current safety certificate signed by, a member of the Council for
Registered Gas Installers (CORGI).

OPEN CONTAINERS

No open containers to be removed from the premises except for consumption in any external
area provided for that purpose.

Free water to be offered more regularly if a customer is staying on the premises longer.

Staff member to check more regularly for left glasses and unsociable behaviour.

Prevention of Public Nuisance:

NOISE AND VIBRATION

A sound limiting/cut out device must be installed maintained in full working order and be used
each time entertainment is provided in the entertainment area. The maximum sound level shall be

set, agreed and approved by the Council Environmental Protection Team.

The licensee shall ensure that noise and vibration does not emanate from the premises so as to
cause a public nuisance

The licensee shall be responsible for ensuring the local area is assessed, from time to time, for
noise breakout from the premises during performances.

The outside area shall not be used for the consumption of alcohol or licensable activities after
11:00pm.

Licensing Section, Herefordshire Council
8 St Owen Street, Hereford. HR1 2PJ

44



L. Herefordshire
C) Council

All windows to the entertainment area shall be kept closed after 2230 during performance.
All doors to the entertainment area shall be close fitting and constructed from dense, heavy
materials. All doors shall remain closed except for access/egress by persons to/from the
entertainment area after 2230 and shall at no time be propped open.

Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting the public to respect
the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly

Door supervisors shall be positioned at exits after 1130pm until closing and shall act to ensure as
far as reasonably practicable that patrons leave the premises in a quiet and sociable manner.
No music entertainment to be played in the Beer Garden at any time.

No person shall be admitted in the beer garden between the hours of 11pm and 8am on any day.

Bottling out shall not be undertaken outside the premises between the hours of 11pm and
0730am

Very strict control on the departure of the public after closing.

Extra notices regarding noise pollution to be displayed.

Protection of Children from Harm:

All staff should be aware of proof of age regulations and Proof of Age Cards and/or Citizen Cards
should be displayed on the premises.

Associated notices indicating restrictions on access by children shall be conspicuously displayed
throughout the premises

Proven methods shall be employed for the prevention of unlawful supply, consumption and use of
alcohol, drugs and other products, which is illegal to sell to children.

No films or videos of any description will be shown so that they can be viewed by persons under
the age of any applicable BBFC/Local Authority certification.

No one under the age of 18 will be allowed in the building after 11pm.

No adult entertainment or services or activities must take place at the premises

(Adult Entertainment includes, but is not restricted to, such entertainment or services which would
generally include topless bar staff, striptease, lap-table, or pole-dancing, performances involving
feigned violence or horrific incidents, feigned or actual sexual acts or fetishism, or entertainment
involving strong and offensive language).

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Not Applicable

Annex 4 - Plans

As attached

Licensing Section, Herefordshire Council
8 St Owen Street, Hereford. HR1 2PJ

45



L. Herefordshire
C) Council

LICENSING ACT 2003
Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number — PR00490 (App to Transfer)

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Swan Hotel
Church Street
Kington

HR5 3AZ

Telephone number: 01544 230510

Where the licence is time limited the dates
Not Applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

1 A performance of live music

2 Any playing of recorded music

3 A performance of dance

4, Other entertainment

5. Provision of late night refreshment

6. Sale by retail of alcohol (Inside and Outside)
Restrictions on Licensable Activities as numbered above
4
6.

Live bands
Outside patio area

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

A performance of live music; Any playing of recorded music; A performance of dance;

Other entertainment
Monday-Saturday: 10:00 - 23:30
Sunday: 10:00 - 22:30
New Year's Eve 11:00 - 23:00 New Year's Day 36 hours continuous

Provision of late night refreshment; Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday-Thursday: 10:00 - 23:30
Friday-Saturday: 10:00 - 00:30
Sunday: 10:00 - 22:30

New Year's Eve 11:00 - 23:00 New Year's Day 36 hours continuous

Licensing Section, Herefordshire Council
8 St Owen Street, Hereford. HR1 2PJ

46




L. Herefordshire
C) Council

The opening hours of the premises

Monday-Thursday: 10:00 - 00:00

Friday-Saturday: 10:00 - 01:00

Sunday: 10:00 - 23:00

New Year's Eve 11:00 - 23:00 New Year's Day 36 hours continuous

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence

Mr Casey Miles Nicholls-Floyd
The Swan Hotel

Church Street

Kington

Herefordshire

HR5 3AZ

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

Alcohol-On and Off the premises

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

03752645

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of
alcohol

Mr Casey Miles Nicholls-Floyd

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited
Protection of Children:

All staff should be aware of proof of age regulations and Proof of Age Cards and/or
Citizen Cards should be displayed on the premises.

Associated notices indicating restrictions on access by children shall be conspicuously
displayed throughout the premises

Proven methods shall be employed for the prevention of unlawful supply, consumption
and use of alcohol, drugs and other products, which is illegal to sell to children.

No films or videos of any description will be shown so that they can be viewed by persons
under the age of any applicable BBFC/Local Authority certification.

No one under the age of 18 will be allowed in the building after 11pm.

No adult entertainment or services or activities must take place at the premises

Licensing Section, Herefordshire Council
8 St Owen Street, Hereford. HR1 2PJ

47




/ f
Qe Ekg Fouder Extinguishes nf ki reben

D ' g litre W e E}-(".Jf'lﬂu‘ps"lg,,- if Lc.]._lf'gz Bras

FIRE EXITS & no.

FIRE KETS 2 R el
BLA M KE no in Ko Pekhen ci_m

{

LOwMGE _15";
(=10

r".{;ssmc :1 2

a FE

SRV ER R AN v ivangens —— - S ! i
== —F N M |
| - —=-
Ma =
EMTRAKMCE

1100 FLOQR PLAN OF THE -SWAN HOTEL S e
CHURCH STREET KINGTON HRS 3AZ

Bt Wisdtars
Busithirey Soremynr
7 Elanbath Robd

Eingnan
Hisglerdabire bl 108
&nded 133111




Please return this form, and
any additional information
within the statutory period to:
The Licensing Section,
Herefordshire Council,
Plough Lane, Hereford.
HR4 OLE

licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM - INTERESTED PARTIES

On making your representation please have regard to the ‘Making Representations Guidance
Notes’ which further explains the process and the information that can be considered by the
licensing authority.

When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

— Contact Tetephone No SN

Address: E-mail address:

Please state your interest in the premises
you are making a representation about:

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about:

The Swan, Church Road, Kington HR5 3AZ

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998. Please indicate by ticking here .>..If you are not
content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any
hearing .

A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the
details of your representation in the relevant boxes below:

To Prevent Crime & Disorder

Public Safety

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties
49



With two pubs opposite each other the local residents have to put up with extra traffic
and ‘jolly’ people making a lot of noise as they make their way home or to their cars.
There is also significant noise from the pub and the garden on a variety of afternoons
and nights throughout the year. If the licence were to extend later, we would have to
endure it for longer periods for each music night and perhaps intensified noise and
traffic. Longer hours drinking is not going to lesson the noise from rowdy, but
exacerbate it and perhaps add to other misbehaviour and drink driving.

To Protect Children from Harm

& Herefordshire
O Council

Representation Form — Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

Premise: Your name:

It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are
experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

To Prevent Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties
50




Prevent Public Nuisance

Protect Children from Harm

Signe

Date:24 October 2024 If you have any queries about this form or are unsure of
’ when the statutory period ends please contact

Licensing at licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties
51



RECEIVED
i 27 OCT 2024
Iz

[/ 9%6—,.,:7-' Jéc‘ﬁou ' Ri-i0 3L
#&fé(l/%dff/j/\ﬂ:e Cauwu[ 3
Leor Sie o el
/l 215 A AQ aé'/ec.zl 4y e
(/Mfml/on //Q Sas0m /%A’/ /IL//272‘U ne Licencs .

[ lie on e Scume Gile bot near il /bucfa/éj/ Ho Sguert
and A  hal éd@,/\, Ac’:{,ﬁ/?(/y/éf %ﬂej” nors d/f»/ %/761 & 4917 (,L,M.,
fJ(aﬂ/(/;v~ cne C’de’(w\;y ;\ecar‘l/’[/ bx[w Multe Rl ﬁ[ﬂy/h/

ontt] ish , F woa ik PO G 5/97177 awale satill
///cm-( /L ;/loL _S‘uc'ﬂ; A /D/aéé;m‘ //I'ol’ﬁ{a'\//f 7’5 A(J G/Q(J /0,0‘('/0 '.}0/1/7‘

Ba e M 9P sl e 45 é-_&;W‘/ % ! Aacl 7%& 5/\?7 Mu/él(
pandafl A g M(uuw/ /X‘7 chold +#o haot poSct, c/a/ncuy,

Alewkol, that #oolel e very el 3 Loors ooctee.
Mhe pose 7/,/‘/’«0@//1 witer” e Minelows art cpan of NG
7%//( L - %/'Z,C/élr"{lf\:;,,/(%//' re (¢ denbral atec, fa*/ ML
I _for o [Rars 5%%71‘»7 ey SR O (e T N ﬂaﬁycxsw(/‘
%ﬂ/m ﬂg_a/zle lave /éz/ hacty é;&C)/L cloimbk alcadsl /t’/
tend  to e %‘/;{g No sy 747 4[@ Loz j[w{e&/u /[ =
//V’[/mf/ on my Ll @ slsc hcord robbisl over ,17, 2|
Wis ot Pooi Fo tremole. :

' lor 2l M peaple Lke M

[ {a/ﬁ ;7‘7‘/ 7JZ // o»/io Col’lb'lfc
‘ano %m}g dhy !“{C@r\/-/j S b dek /)o;Lu;e, cal  2o0ff

4

52




C)j/l //7 M‘b// 2/(' V/Z/‘) ) é Co V/ Q‘ \,"‘/ /;_é 7\.7/@'/1 //(E7 GAL QL /g\ '{/
%@7 ILM 7%((, ML AC //’ Z 4,.7 X

%duﬁf (I[J, nc e/fa//t/

53



Please return this form, and
any additional information
within the statutory period to:
The Licensing Section,
Herefordshire Council,
Plough Lane, Hereford.
HR4 OLE

licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM - INTERESTED PARTIES

On making your representation please have regard to the ‘Making Representations Guidance
Notes’ which further explains the process and the information that can be considered by the
licensing authority.

When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

] Contact Telephone No. || Gz

Address: E-mail?

@ acresJ

Please state your interest in the premises
you are making a representation about:

LOCAL RESIDENT

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about:

The Swan ,Church Street, Kington, HR53AZ

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998. Please indicate by ticking here ...X.. if you are not
content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any
hearing .

A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the
details of your representation in the relevant boxes below:

To Prevent Crime & Disorder

Public Safety

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties
54



To Prevent Public Nuisance

The extension of licensing hours to 1am will obviously increase noise in the area till well
past the time most residents are asleep, risking the potential for sleep disturbance from
clients leaving the premises and departing in their cars. The application also requests
music to be played both indoors and outdoors till 1am which is completely
unacceptable. The level of disturbance We sometimes experience from music played
both indoors and especially outdoors is already considerable, as is the noise of
customers departing the premises. Extending music till 1am 7 days a week is
tantamount to allowing a disco in a residential area and the outdoor request is ludicrous.
The lack of consultation with the local residents is also astonishing. (None).

To Protect Children from Harm

& Herefordshire
O Council

Representation Form — Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

Premise: Your name:

It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are
experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

To Prevent Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties
55




Prevent Public Nuisance

Protect Children from Harm

Signed:

ueries about this form or are unsure of
when the statutory period ends please contact
Licensing at licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

Date:24 October2024

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties

56



Please return this form, and
any additional information
within the statutory period to:
The Licensing Section,
Herefordshire Council,
Plough Lane, Hereford.
HR4 OLE

licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM - INTERESTED PARTIES

On making your representation please have regard to the ‘Making Representations Guidance
Notes’ which further explains the process and the information that can be considered by the
licensing authority.

When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

Your Name_ Contact Telephone No. _

e aa—.

Please state your interest in the premises
you are making a representation about:

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about: The Swan Hotel
Church Street, Kington HR5 3AZ

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998. Please indicate by ticking here ..... if you are not
content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any
hearing .

A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the
details of your representation in the relevant boxes below:

To Prevent Crime & Disorder

To lessen the impact of anti social behaviour on neighbouring residents

Public Safety

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties
57



There is already loud music noise from the existing music evenings at the Swan which
make it difficult for us to sleep. In addition there is considerable noise nuisance from
anti-social behaviour in the street from loud groups of people leaving the premises.

We do not object to Friday and Saturday nights as we understand that the Swan has
to generate income, but are deeply concerned about this being permitted every day of
the week.

To Protect Children from Harm

& Herefordshire
O Council

Representation Form — Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

Premise: The Swan Hotel Your name: -

It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are
experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

To Prevent Crime and Disorder

To limit the occurrences in the street of anti social behaviour that impact on the peace
of nearby residents by limiting the number of late night events

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties
58




Public Safety

Prevent Public Nuisance

Restricting the level of sound on Music Evenings and keeping late night events
confined to Fridays and Saturdays:

Protect Children from Harm

Signed:

. If you have any queries about this form or are unsure of
ate. 12024 when the statutory period ends please contact
Licensing at licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties
59



|Tm——

RECEIVED
18 OCT 2024

UY:_K& PR =

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

lease return this form, and

Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM - INTERESTED PARTIES

any additional information
within the statutory period to:
The Licensing Section,
Herefordshire Council,
Plough Lane, Hereford.

On making your representation please have regard to the ‘Making HR4 OLE
Representations Guidance Notes' which further explains the
process and the information that can be considered by the
licensing authority.

licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

Your Name:

Contact TeleEhone No.

E-mail address:

Please state your interest in the premises
you are making a representation about:

Local resident

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about:

The Swan Hotel
Church Street, Kington, HR53AZ

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998. Please indicate by ticking here ..... if you are not
content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any
hearing .

A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the
details of your representation in the relevant boxes below:

To Prevent Crime & Disorder

| have concerns regarding patrons exiting The Swan Hotel at 1am in the morning. The premise
is quite literally surrounded by domestic dwellings, with occupants ranging from elderly to
young children. Whilst | accept staff training and CCTV will be provided, | do not consider
these measures would sufficiently control any disorder outside the premise. To have a blanket
10am to 1am licence, seven days a week appears excessive, inappropriate and unnecessary.

Public Safety

To Prevent Public Nuisance

| also have grave concerns regarding the playing of live and recorded music inside and outside
the premise until 1am, potentially seven days a week, 365 days a year. | consider the potential
public nuisance this could present to close neighbours to be totally unacceptable. | note in the
application, external music should finish by 2230 and the outside areas be closed to patrons,
other that smokers, by 2300.

On a personal note, and | acknowledge the applicant would not appreciate this, when The
Swan currently has live music, particularly inside, the sound travels through the ground and
reverberates into our house located opposite. Houses in the vicinity are of timber frame
construction, through which sound travels freely. My wife and | accept the current music
licence arrangement but would not appreciate this frustration until 1am in the morning.

If you have any queries about this form
or are unsure of when the statutory
period ends please contact Licensing
on licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

ELI REPRE - 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties

60



.. Herefordshire
O Council

Representation Form — Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

Premise:_The Swan Hotel, Kington Your name:_

It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are
experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

To Prevent Crime and Disorder

Enhanced staff training to ensure control of patrons inside and outside the premise.
CCTV to record disorder external to the building

Public Safety

Prevent Public Nuisance

The current licencing arrangement for The Swan Hotel appears to work well and
should the owner wish to hold occasional extended opening periods they already have
recourse to apply via the appropriate authorities at the appropriate time.

Protect Children from Harm

4 - . If you have any queries about this form or are unsure
Date: ] é / [ U / Z QL of when the statutory period ends please contact
Licensing at licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties 2

61



Please return this form, and
any additional information
within the statutory period to:
The Licensing Section,

REPRESENTATION FORM - INTERESTED PARTIES | o oco qcnire Council
On making your representation please have regard to the ‘Making Ploughl-lilggedLHEereford.
Representations Guidance Notes’ which further explains the
process and the information that can be considered by the
licensing authority.

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL
Licensing Act 2003

licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

Your Name: Contact Teleihone No.

Address: E-mail address:

Please state your interest in the premises
you are making a representation about:

Neighbour
Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about:

Premises license number: PR00490
Swan Hotel

Kington

HR5 3AZ

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998. Please indicate by ticking here ..... if you are not
content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any
hearing .

A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the
details of your representation in the relevant boxes below:

To Prevent Crime & Disorder

Public Safety

To Prevent Public Nuisance

The Swan Hotel is opposite my house and the level of noise coming from people sitting
outside on warm evenings already makes it difficult to sleep at times. If this is allowed
to go on until 1.00 a.m. my wife and | will be seriously disturbed. The application says
that windows will be closed after 11.00 p.m. but currently this does not happen during
warm weather. Furthermore | have observed that the hotel is already staying open until
midnight at times. No communication has been made with neighbours about this
application. The first | heard about it was a news item in The Hereford Times.

To Protect Children from Harm

If you have any queries about this form
or are unsure of when the statutory
period ends please contact Licensing

Date: lL (0 Z{?LL« on licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

Signed:

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties 1

62




& Herefordshire
O Council

Representation Form - Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

Premise:_Swan Hotel, Church Street, Kington, HR5 3AZ

Your name: |

It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are
experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

To Prevent Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevent Public Nuisance

To keep to the current licensing hours and make sure these are enforced.

Protect Children from Harm

Signed:

If you have any queries about this form or are unsure

Date: l 'L I [0 ZO ZL( of when the statutory period ends please contact
Licensing at licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties 2

63







Directorate/Division:  Economy and Environment

> Herefo_rdShire Team: Licensing
O COU"CII Please ask for:  Fred Spriggs

Direct Line: 01432 261761
Email:  licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk
Date: 7 August 2023

Mr Casey Miles Nicholls-Floyd
The Swan Hotel

Church Street

Kington

Herefordshire

HR5 3AZ

Dear Mr Nicholls-Floyd
RE: The Swan Hotel, Church Street, Kington, Herefordshire, HR5 3AZ

My records show that you are the designated premises supervisor and premises licence holder in
respect of the above premises and therefore you are the person who has the responsibility for the
day to day running of the premises.

On the evening on Saturday 5™ August at 2346 hours, during an out of hours patrol, myself and
colleague past your premises.

I note that your licence states:
A performance of live music; Any playing of recorded music; A performance of dance;
Other entertainment

Monday-Saturday: 10:00 - 23:30

At the time of passing we could see people dancing in the premises and when we sat outside the
premises could hear loud music.

To make the situation clear to you, all music must cease by 2330 hours or be reduced to a
background level.

Your premises licence is your authorisation to carry on licensable activities. Where the terms are
not complied with then your authorisation ceases to exist and the activity becomes unauthorized
and an offence, which on summary conviction can carry up to 6 months imprisonment and/or an
unlimited fine.

| must advise you that should further breaches by detected, we may consider taking more formal
action. We may carry out further unannounced visit to the vicinity of your premises which may
include the use of covert recording equipment to detect further breaches.

I hope that | now have made the situation clear to you.

Yours sincerely

PRNCIPAL LICENSING OFFICER

Environmental Health & Trading Standards, Herefordshire Council, Plough Lane, Hereford HR4 OLE
herefordshire.gov.uk | facebook: hfdscounciégwitter: @hfdscouncil | instagram: hfdscouncil


http://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/hfdscouncil
https://twitter.com/HfdsCouncil
https://www.instagram.com/hfdscouncil/




	Agenda
	 Public Information
	Licensing Hearing Flowchart

	 The Nolan Principles
	4 Application for a variation of a premises licence in respect of Swan Hotel, Church Street, Kington, Herefordshire, HR5 3AZ- Licensing Act 2003
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Licensing Act 2003
	REPRESENTATION FORM – INTERESTED PARTIES
	Representation Form – Interested Parties
	rep 24.10.2024.pdf
	Licensing Act 2003
	REPRESENTATION FORM – INTERESTED PARTIES
	Representation Form – Interested Parties

	23.10.2024.pdf
	Licensing Act 2003
	REPRESENTATION FORM – INTERESTED PARTIES
	Representation Form – Interested Parties


	Appendix 4




